

JOAN F MOSEBAR KOROL
531 East Road of Tralee
Shelton, WA 98584

C: 480-213-6339

joan.korol@yahoo.com

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE:

60+ YEARS OF EXPERIENCE OF WHICH APPROXIMATELY 35 WERE MANAGERIAL POSITIONS IN BANKING, EDUCATION, ACCOUNTING, FOREST PRODUCTS, MEDICAL AND REAL ESTATE INDUSTRIES. I HAVE BOUGHT AND SOLD MY OWN REAL ESTATE SINCE THE MID-SEVENTIES AND HAVE A STRONG BACKGROUND IN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION, PUBLIC RELATIONS, TEACHING/TRAINING, CONTRACTING, MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS, BUDGETING, CUSTOMER SERVICE, REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT, STRATEGIC PLANNING, NEW OPERATION START-UPS, LOGISTICS, HUMAN RESOURCES, FUNDRAISING, SALES, BOOKKEEPING AND ACCOUNTING. I STARTED OUT AS CAMP HOST AT LAKE LIMERICK AND BOUGHT OUR CURRENT HOME IN 2016.

EXPERIENCE:

Tax and Consulting Professional

Self-employed 2012 - 2018

H & R Block, Parker, AZ Jan '10 - Apr '12

Prepared tax returns, amended returns, did tax research and called employers, financial institutions and government agencies on behalf of our clients.

Associate Broker/Owner

Real Estate Sales/Management, Dec '00 - Dec '14

Worked for several real estate agencies in WA and AZ and owned REMAX franchises in WA. My duties included setting up offices, setting policies and procedures, office management, marketing and real estate sales.

Multiple Executive Positions

Grays Harbor College, Aberdeen, WA Sep '96 - Jun '99

Doctoral Internship as Assistant to the President. I was then promoted to Chief Financial Officer, Dean For Human Resources and Executive Director of the Foundation. Also Heavily involved in audit control and collective bargaining to establish the first faculty contract. Also helped classified employees to decide not to have collective bargaining.

Multiple Executive/Teaching Positions

Central Washington University, Ellensburg, WA Sep '87 - Jun '95

Adjunct/Assistant Professor, Business Administration 1987 - 1995

Assistant Dean, College of Business and Economics 1989 - 1991

Acting Dean, College of Business Administration 1991-1993

Acting Dean, Continuing Education, 1993-1995

Computer Consultant

Farmers Savings and Loan, Davis, CA Jun '85 - Oct '85

Managed a quick application development team using personal computers and database management software.

VP Personal Computing

American Savings and Loan, Stockton, CA May '83 - Jun '85

Started up and managed a new operation to promote the use of personal computers for rapid decision-making. We used english-like database management software to help clients get data for decision-making and also taught them how to do their own reports as needed.

Mgr Personal Computing

Weyerhaeuser Company, Federal Way, WA Jun '81 - May '83

Started new operation to train people how to use personal computers for decision making. This involved analyzing their informational needs, ordering and setting up their computers, delivering training and on-going consultation.

MAS Consultant

Price Waterhouse and Co, Seattle, WA Jun '79 - Sep '81

Trained in auditing, evaluated business operations for efficiency and evidence of adequate financial controls. Also learned Cobol programming as a tool for analysis.

Assistant Dean Graduate School of Business

University of Washington, Seattle, WA Sep '75 - Jun '77

Supervised admissions, student advising, course scheduling, office operations, recruiting, office computer programming and other duties as assigned.

Eye Bank Coordinator/Research Assistant

LA County/USC Eye Bank, Los Angeles, CA Sep '71 - Jun '73

Assisted with Herpes Simplex Eye Research, set up new Eye Bank center and learned to gather eye tissue for corneal transplant surgeries.

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Arts (Clinical Psychology)

Stanford University, Palo Alto, CA Graduated Mar '71

Attended Stanford overseas program in Austria and England.

Played collegiate tennis and US volleyball

Master of Business Administration (Human resources and computer systems)

University of Washington, Seattle, WA Graduated Dec '79

Education Doctoral Program (Higher Education)

Oregon State University, Corvallis, OR

Finished two years of coursework which included an internship as Assistant to the President at Grays Harbor College (1995-1999) ABD

INTERNATIONAL EXPERIENCE:

1968-69 Stanford Overseas program in Austria

1970-71 Stanford Overseas program in England

Traveled to USSR, Poland, Scandinavia,

East and West Germany, Italy, France, Spain,

Africa, Switzerland, Scotland, Greece and Turkey

1975-77 Handled international exchange students for Graduate Bus School at UW

1977 Traveled to Australia, Fiji and New Zealand

2001 Traveled from Budapest to Amsterdam by ship during 9/11